s1fbN FRASER UNIVERS®Y

MEMORANDUM
_ Drs. Birch and 0'Connell ... .. .....| Ffrom . Kieran Egan . .
 Faculty of Education . . .. R ~ Visiting Professor . ...
_T.A.'s for Summer Session . . .. .| Date. . April 6, 1973

During 1973-2 I will be teaching Ed. 220-3 and .d. 442-4. HIf
the numbers enrolling for Ed, 220-3 are sufficient to warrant my
having a T.A, I would 1ike Mrs. Diane Austin to do this job. (She
has done it very competently for the previous two semesters.)

If by any wild chance the numbers enrolling in 220-3 should
be quite high, and also, by an even wilder chance, should the
numbers in 442-4 be high enough to warrant two T.A.'s I would be
grateful if Idene Klaper could be a T.A. for 220-3 also. No T.A.
could help with 442-4, so I would have to take care of all groups
in that course by myself, in which case I ‘would value help with

the 220-3 tutorials.

I expect there will be no need to take any notice of this

memo. I'm only trying to provide for the most unlikely contingency.

KE: jk

cc - Dr. G.R, Eastwood




